

# CURRICULUM VITAE

Mr Bram Quaak



1

## Personalia

**Surname:** Quaak  
**First name:** Bram (A.B.)  
**Date of birth:** September 09, 1976  
**Nationality:** Dutch

**Telephone:** +31 6 26 64 25 95  
**E-mail:** bram@quadraat.global  
**Skype:** bramquaak  
**LinkedIn:** bramquaak

**Address** Verlengde Spoorlaan 18  
NL-3904 MB Veenendaal  
The Netherlands

**Office address** Kerkewijk 117  
NL-3904 JB Veenendaal  
The Netherlands

2

## Education

**2019** The FIDIC Yellow, Silver and Gold Books, Matrix Seminars Ltd, London UK  
**2017 – 2018** Psychology for managers, Focus Learning Journeys  
**2002 - 2003** Masterclass Professional Project Leader, Avans Hogeschool [Higher Professional School] Tilburg  
**2000 - 2001** Project Management, Avans Hogeschool Tilburg  
**1994 - 1998** HBO [Higher Professional Education] Civil Technology, Hogeschool of Arnhem and Nijmegen [HAN University of Applied Sciences]  
**1988 - 1994** VWO [College Preparatory High school], Van Lodensteincollege, Amersfoort  
*(Dutch, English, Higher Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, Geography, History and Economics)*



## 3

### Work Experience

**2018 – Present**

Director-Co-owner of Quattro Support

**2015 – Present**

Director-Owner of Quadraat Global Project Management

**2004 – Present**

Director-Owner of Quadraat Projectmanagement

Also function as project manager - in particular focused on complex projects which take place in a political-governmental environment.

**2011 – Present**

Director-Owner of Kubiek Ruimtelijke Plannen [Kubiek Spatial Planning]

**1999 – 2004**

Integral project leader Civil Engineering at BOOT organizing Engineering Agency - Veenendaal

**1998 – 1999**

Advisor Civil Engineering at BOOT organizing Engineering Agency – Veenendaal,

## 4

### Additional Job

**2016 – Present**

Member of the Board of a Foster Care organization

**2013 – Present**

Member of the Board of YEP Ethiopia (Young Entrepreneur Program)

**2010 – 2019**

Chairman of the Board of the Johannes Calvijnsschool [elementary school]

## 5

### Profile and Skills

Bram Quaak is a Project Manager in spatial development, who:

- is a passionate organizer and a natural team leader;
- executes the project tasks with controlled discernment;
- can lead a conversation in a lively project environment with diplomatic ease;
- has the right drive to guide multidisciplinary project teams;
- can manage complex projects in terms of time, money and quality on the basis of risk management;
- is very motivated to attain a good end result.

## 6 Experience in development countries

Bram Quaak has been involved since 2013 as program manager with YEP Ethiopia. This foundation is committed to developing management skills in the involved individuals and motivated trainees who did not have the opportunity themselves to develop their talents. The program is based on the "learning on the job" principle, and thus has a dual character. The development of the correct attitude, with respect for the cultural differences, is part of the training.

This program has the support of the Ethiopian government (including the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Finance) and can depend on the support of a number of development organizations. They see YEP Ethiopia as filling in the "missing link" or "the missing middle" (the near absence of small and medium companies).

From 2013 until today, Bram Quaak has taken orientation and visitation trips to Ethiopia on average 3 times a year (each time about 1 week) and has built up a significant network as a result. He is also involved as a trainer for the YEP program (Business Management).

From 2015 to today, Bram Quaak has been involved in various projects in Africa and the Caribbeans. A number of examples of these are:

10 major bridges scattered throughout the country	Senegal
42 bridges scattered throughout the country	Haiti
5 bridges and the adjacent roads in Conakry (capital)	Guinea
3 major bridges and the adjacent roads	Cameroun

## 7 Skills / Languages

### Computer Skills

MS Word, Outlook, Excel, Power Point and Project (advanced); Acces (reasonable)

### Language Skills

Dutch	Native language
English	Near native language
German	Basic conversation, reading and writing